

# VASCO ALMEIDA

Via Vedreggio 24 6963 Pregassona

[vasco.almeida.39@gmail.com](mailto:vasco.almeida.39@gmail.com)

+ 41793656423

<http://www.almeida-tech-dev.ch>

---

## SUMMARY

---

Motivated, hard worker, very quick learner, helpful, good project manager and decision maker.

I have solid understanding on IT and Banking/Financial Industries.

I'm an IT Engineer graduate at SUPSI with specialization and specialized on Systems and Software Architectures.

My main competencies are related to:

- IT Security Engineering
- IT Project Management
- IT Monitoring Architectures
- IT Methodologies and Standards
- Basics in Banking + Finance and IT Governance
- IT Governance
- IT Monitoring Solutions (Application Performance Management, Infrastructure Monitoring, Log Management)
- SharePoint (MOSS), Enterprise Project Management Administration

In my spare time I work on the following IT activities:

- Apps development (iOS e Android)
- WebSites Design and Development

---

## SKILLS

---

Software Project Management	Application Monitoring	CIO Support
IT Methodologies	Interpersonal Communication Abilities	Managing Project Budgets
IT Architectures	IT Governance	Application Performance Management
iOS development	COBIT	ITIL
Banking	PMO	UML
Project Planning	MIS IT	Ada programming
C+ +	Java	Objective-C
Iterative Methodologies	Quality Management	Joomla
Windows	Linux	Microsoft Office Sharepoint Server
MS Project	Rational Test Manager	IT Service Management
dynaTrace	Splunk<>	NimBUS

---

## LANGUAGES

---

**Italiano** ( Native or bilingual proficiency )

**Inglese** ( Full professional proficiency )

**Francese** ( Full professional proficiency )

---

## EDUCATION

---

**Centro Studi Bancari** 2014 - 2014

*Basics in Banking + Finance and IT Governance , Attività bancaria nel suo insieme*

**SUPSI** 2012 - 2014

*Gestione delle competenze Professionali e Gestionali , CAS*

**SUPSI** 2007 - 2011

*Ing. SUP Informatica , Bachelor of Science SUPSI in Ingegneria Informatica (PAP)*

Progetto di workflow e BPM presso Clinica Luganese SA, Progetto iOS App for Monitoring presso Cornè Banca SA

**Liceo Scientifico** 2002 - 2006

*Diploma di Maturità , Scientifico (opzione Scienze Applicate)*

---

## EXPERIENCE

---

**Cornè Banca SA** 09 / 2014 - Present

*IT Security Engineer*

Security engineering is a specialized field of engineering that focuses on the security aspects in the design of systems that need to be able to deal robustly with possible sources of disruption, ranging from natural disasters to malicious acts. It is similar to other systems engineering activities in that its primary motivation is to support the delivery of engineering solutions that satisfy pre-defined functional and user requirements, but with the added dimension of preventing misuse and malicious behavior.

**Cornè Banca SA** 01 / 2012 - 09 / 2014

*Responsible for Enterprise Monitoring Architecture IT*

Responsible for the productive Enterprise Monitoring Solutions and Architecture.

Provides support to the CIO for IT Methodology and Standards.

Manages some strategic IT projects:

- planning and tracking of the project, budget management, changes management
- coordination of activities, analysis of issues and solution proposals
- creation and discussion of project status report and budget overviews
- organization and management of meetings

**Cornè Banca SA** 01 / 2010 - 12 / 2011

*Methodologies, Quality and IT Project Manager*

Review and manage IT Methodologies & Standards.

IT Project Manager:

- planning and tracking of the project, budget management, changes management
- coordination of activities, analysis of issues and solution proposals
- creation and discussion of project status report and budget overviews

- organization and management of meetings

Responsible for the administration of the products:

- MS Office Sharepoint Server 2007/2010
- MS Project Enterprise
- IBM Rational Testing Suite
- Visual Studio Team System 2010

### **Cornèr Banca SA**

01 / 2008 - 12 / 2009

*MIS, Methodologies and Quality*

Provide support for MIS IT and Project Office (support office to CIO). Provide support for the Methodologies and Quality Office.

### **Cornèr Banca SA**

02 / 2007 - 12 / 2007

*Human Resources Assistant (stagiaire)*

Support the office of the Human Resources on the ordinary work.

---

## INTERESTS

---

Nuove tecnologie, unihockey, sport in generale, motori, amici, sistemi audio, arte e cinema, gastronomia

---

## CERTIFICATIONS

---

### **ITIL Foundation Examination**

05 / 2012

*Office of Government Commerce · License: ITIL/MY734079*

### **Implementing and Administering Windows SharePoint**

03 / 2010

*Microsoft · License: MOC 6438*

### **Microsoft Visual Studio Team System Testing Edition and Datsabase Edition**

08 / 2009

*Microsoft · License: MOC 6214*

### **Sviluppo di applicazioni con UML**

04 / 2009

*Technology Transfer*